



# RINGMER FAMILY HISTORY GROUP APRIL 2023

Group web pages  
[https://u3asites.org.uk/  
ringmer/pages/79968](https://u3asites.org.uk/ringmer/pages/79968)

**April meeting on Tuesday 25<sup>th</sup> in  
the Scout Hut at 2.00pm.**

## Admin Rota

25<sup>th</sup> April 2023

### Desk:

**Sue Pedley**

### Refreshments:

**Gordon Pearson**

**Another volunteer please**

This month we have more

## **'My Story'.**

The following will be making  
presentations:-

Hazel Haywood

Jenny Hill

Chris Leech

Hilary Smith

Have I forgotten anyone?

One or two more presentations would be  
welcomed.

## **NEXT MONTH**

We will be re-visiting Birth, Deaths and  
Marriage records

## LIBRARY

### **Family History MAGAZINES**

**We need any family history  
magazines that you have  
finished with please.**

## **ANY IDEAS PLEASE?**

Please let me have any ideas you might have for future meetings. Thanks.

## **Any More Ideas?**

Given the success of our Christmas social event do you have any ideas please for a summer event in August or a place to visit?